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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrell G. Eisenhut D/DL
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Joseph D. Lafleur, Jr., Deputy Director
Office of International Programs

SUBJECT: EXPERT REVIEW 0F KRSK0 STEAM GENERATOR CHANGES

Confirming my telecons with T. Ippolito, G. Lainas, and D. Crutchfield
today, and the agreement reached May 13 with NRR, NRC has agreed to
have our experts review the changes being proposed by Westinghouse in
the D-4 type Steam Generators of the Krsko Nuclear Power Plant. Nine

copies of all the material received from the Yugoslavs on May 25 are
-

attached.

During the Yugoslav visit with Chairman Palladino on May 25, a review
prior to the completion of modification of the steam generators was
requested. This would require us to telegraph our experts' comments on
or before June 25. The Yugoslavs also requested that we advise them
within a few days of what additional information will be needed for our
review.

Please call me if you have any questions.

.

J

Jose D. Lafleur, Jr.

Depu y Director
Office of International Programs

.

Enclosures:
1. Rev. 7 and 8, Krsko NPP drawing
2. System Design Description
3. Preheat Steam Generator, Customer /

Working Group Meeting

cc w/o encls:
H. R. Denton, NRR

~W. J. Dircks, EDO
V. Stello, DEDROGR
J. R. Shea, IP

3 T. Ippolito, NRR
G. Lainas, NRR
D. Crutchfield, NRR
R. Tedesco, NRR
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